| Miron, Mike [P)(®)
From: 0)6)

"Morgenthau, Sarafl ©®)
TO:(5)6)

|"Walls, Erin|[®)(®)
oo |

Subject:|FW: CVE subcommittee = Joel M

Date:|2015/11/20 10:59:18

Type: | Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

Please advise. Joel is asking me for an update (just email me = below). I sent
the below email to you yesterday. Thanks, Mike

From: Miron, Mike

Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 9:42 AM

To: Morgenthau, Sarah

Cc: Walls, Erin

Subject: Joel M. Security Clearance Update

Sarah,

I spoke with Joel this morning to get his personal information.

I checked with Security and Joel currently does not have a security clearance. His
clearance was terminated when he departed Federal service in 2013.

If he requires a clearance for his service on the CVE WG I will have to submit to
security a nomination form and he will have to go into the e-QIP system (after
security invites him into the system) and update his SF-86.

I can call Joel to let him know the status of his clearance. Please advise if I
should also inform him we are moving forward with a clearance for him.

I will wait for your direction.
Best,
Mike

----- Original Message-----
From: Joel Meyer |(P)6) |

Miron, Mike [©)(€)

Sender:, BY0)

"Morgenthau, Sarah {(b){ﬁ)
(b)(6) |

™Walls, ErinfD)(B)
| T |

Recipient:

Sent Date:|2015/11/20 T0759:17

Delivered Date:{2015/11/20 10:59:18




| Morgenthau, Sarah [B)(6)

Fro b)6)

.["Miron, Mike |(0)(6)
o/ 56) |

["Walls, Erin [*)©)
(b)(B)
.|"Woodhams, Kafrina [b)(6)
CC: o))
"Wenger, Lauren {[b)(6)

b)(6) |

Subject:|FW: CVE subcommittee = Joel M

Date:|{2015/11/20 14:44:10

Type:|Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

Mike, please go ahead and start the process for Joel to get a clearance.

----- Original Message-----

From: Selim, George

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 1:58 PM
To: Morgenthau, Sarah; Wenger, Lauren
Subject: RE: CVE subcommittee = Joel M

I think it would be helpful for him to get one if it doesn’t hold anything up. Ifit
does, then probably not.

----- Original Message-----

From: Morgenthau, Sarah

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 11:03 AM

|(To: Selim, George [b)®) Wenger, Lauren
b)(6) |
Subject: Fw: CVE subcommittee = Joel M

Do you have thoughts on need for Joel to have a security clearance for his work
on the CVE subcommittee?

----- Original Message -----

From: Miron, Mike

Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 10:59 AM
To: Morgenthau, Sarah

Cc: Walls, Erin

Subject: FW: CVE subcommittee = Joel M

Please advise. Joel is asking me for an update (just email me = below). I sent
the below email to you yesterday. Thanks, Mike

Morgenthau, Sarah |(b)(6)
(b)(®) |

Sender:

"Miron, Mike [P)(©)
Recipient|(b)(6)
alls, Erin




b)(6)
"Woodhams, Katring(b)(6)

h(6) |

"Wenger, Lauren {P)(8)
b)(6)

Sent Date:|2015/11/20 14:44:02

Delivered Date:|2015/11/20 14:44:10






